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Honoxrable J., Edgar Hoover, Director Miss Gandy—
Federal Bureau of Investigation —
United .States. Department of-Justice
Washington 25, D, C.

Dear Edgar:

My specialists have translated.and reviewed "The Great
Ten Years (Statistics of Economic and Cultural Aclnevement)"
the Chinese Coinmunist publication you sent me recenﬂy. ‘I‘hey‘
have found that much of the data in this book is new and. fills
important gaps in our information on the development ofsChinesd -
Communist economy. The: statistics in this bookalso provide
some' absolute figures. on production in Communist China; these
figures will help.us mterpret Jore .accurately much:other infor=
ma.t:.on previously-available to us, For these reasons .the book
is most valuable. ‘

After we had.asked fox and réce:.ved your permissicn, to '-?‘. b
' downgrade the classification of this publication from "Top Sec::et" -
" to M"Secret!, we received from the HongKong Consulate” General

S

-lywas obtained through non-sensitive sources, we will use it as.
&, the basis for dissemination of a.translation of the pubhcaﬁon, copies \(W
' .of which we will give you, Your sending us the publxca.tlon first -

e enabled us to make the translation available to the. mtelll'gence kS

<l _comniunity much more ‘quickly than would have been possible other~

wise, EX 105 Re-75 /00 - 4280?/—'(@/&’

I hope you will foxrward to.me any similax matenals‘f"’ii""
collect in the future, since the Chinese:Communists arei:éxgwa 1960 - -
greatly restricting: the number of Chinese language pubhca.tlons. ..
sent out of China, and we find it increasingly d:.fﬁcu],f_"_t‘g,gef L ——t
these pubhcatmns through. regulax procurement channels.
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